

Biological and Molecular Studies on Rice Bakanae Disease Caused by *Gibberella fujikuroi*

By

Abd Elaziz Mohamed Mahmoud Tahoon

B.Sc. Agric., Plant Path., Fac. Agric., Tanta University, 1997 M.Sc. Agric., Plant Path., Fac. Agric., Tanta University, 2005

THESIS

Submitted in Partial Fulfillment of the Requirements for the Degree of

Doctor of Philosophy

IN Agriculture Sciences (Plant Pathology)

Department of Agriculture Botany Faculty of Agriculture Kafrelsheikh University

2016



SUPERVISION COMMITTEE

Prof. Dr. El-seid Mosbah El-kady

Professor of Plant Pathology, Agricultural Botany Department,

Fac. Agric., Kafrelsheikh University

Prof. Dr. Gabr Abd El-wanees Nasr El-kot

Professor of Plant Pathology, Agricultural Botany Department,

Fac. Agric., Kafrelsheikh University

Dr. Wael Elsaid Gabr

Researcher, Rice Pathology Research Department

Plant Pathology Research Institute

Agriculture Research Center, Sakha, Egypt

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

First of all, thanks to "Allah"

I have worked with a great number of people whose contribution in assorted ways to the research and the making of the thesis deserved special mention. It is a pleasure to convey my gratitude to them all in my humble acknowledgment. In the first place, I would like to record my gratitude to *Prof. Dr. El-seid Mosbah El-kady and Prof. Dr. Gabr Abd El-wanees* Professors of Plant Pathology, Department of Agricultural Botany, Faculty of Agriculture, Kafrelsheikh University, for their supervision, advice, and guidance from the very early stage of this research as well as giving me extraordinary experiences throughout the work. Above all and the most needed, they provided me constant encouragement and support in various ways. The author wishes to express his sincere gratitude and appreciation to *Dr. Wael Elsaid Gabr*, Researcher, Department of Rice Pathology Research, Rice Research and Training Center (RRTC) for his creative orientation and continuous encouragement.

Sincere thanks are due to *Prof. Dr. M.R. Sehly, Prof. Dr. E.A. Salem, Prof. Dr. E.A.S. Badr, Prof.Dr. S.M. El-Wahsh, Dr. A.A.Hassan, Mr. El-Galy Salman*, and my colleague *Saad Bassiony*, Department of Rice Pathology Research, Plant Pathology Research Institute, Agriculture Research Center, for their scientific advices.

My sincere thanks to *Dr. R.A.S. El-Shafey and Dr. Rabab M. Elamawi, Senior Researcher, Dr. Mona M. Saleh, Dr. Zeinab A. Kalboush*, Department of Rice Pathology Research, RRTC, and **Dr. Metwally M. Salem**, lecturer of Botany, Department of Agricultural Botany, Faculty of Agriculture, Kafrelsheikh University, for their valuable scientific advices, continuous help and great assistance in the preparation of this dissertation.

Thanks are due to my colleagues *Mr. El-Galy Salman*, *Saad Bassiony* and *Galal Abd El-baky* Department of Rice Pathology Research, Plant Pathology Research Institute, Agriculture Research Center, for their advices.

Thanks for all staff members of Rice Research and Training Center (RRTC) at Sakha, Kafrelsheikh for providing the materials of various experiments and offering all facilities throughout this study.

Finally I am indebted to my parents, brothers, sister, wife, and my sons, Mohamed, Gehad and Khalid for their help, encouragement and patience during the preparation of this work.

Abd Elaziz Mohamed Mahmoud Tahoon

CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	1
REVIEW OF LITERATURES	3
MATERIALS AND METHODS	25
RESULTS	37
1. Survey of rice bakanae disease in Rice growing governorates	37
2. Pathological studies	40
2.1. Typical symptoms of rice bakanae disease	40
2.2. Isolation and identification of the causal pathogen and pathogenicity test:	40
2.2.1. Isolation of the causal organism	40
2.2.2. Morphological and microscopical characteristics	43
2.2.3. Pathogenicity test	47
2.3. Evaluation of certain rice cultivars and lines toward infection with different	
Fusarium species:	57
3. Changes in rice plants morphological characters as a result of infection with G.	
<i>fujikuroi</i> strains using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cv	62
4. Enzymes activities:	66
4.1. Phenylalanine ammonia layase (PAL), polyphenoloxidase (PPO) and peroxidase	
(PO) enzymes activity in rice	66
5. Rice plant hormones activities:	71
6. Biological studies:	74
6.1. In Vitro experiments	74
6.1.1. Inhibitory effect of certain fungal antagonists on radial growth of the G. fujikuroi the	
causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease:	74
6.1.2. Inhibitory effect of certain bacterial antagonists on radial growth of G. fujikuroi the	
causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease:	75
6.2. Biological control of G. fujikuroi the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease under	
screenhouse conditions:	77
6.2.1. Effect of four species of <i>Trichoderma</i> on controlling rice bakanae disease	77
6.2.2. Effect of six isolates of Bacillus subtilis and two species of Pseudomonas on	
controlling G. fujikuroi the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease	78
7. Effect of nitrogen levels on rice bakanae disease casued by G. fujikuroi under field	
conditions:	80
DISCUSSION	85
SUMMARY	101
REFERENCES	106
ARABIC SUMARY	

TITLE PAGE Table no. List of certain rice entries exposed to infection with bakanae disease under artificial inoculation with Table (1): 28 Fusarium spp. under screenhouse conditions during 2013 season. Percentage of infected tillers of rice bakanae disease collected from different cultivars in rice 38 Table (2): governorates in 2012 and 2013 seasons. Number of infected samples of rice bakanae disease collected from different cultivars in rice Table (3): 38 governorates as etiological survey in 2012 and 2013 seasons. Percentage of infected fields with rice bakanae disease at Delta governorates over the years 2012 and Table (4): 38 2013. Source of Fusarium isolates, isolated from rice cultivars grown at 6 Governorates over the years Table (5): 41 2012and 2013. Table (6): Morphological and microscopic characteristics of isolated isolates of *Fusarium* species. 44 Percentage of infection, elongation and dead plant of rice bakanae disease using Sakha 101 and Sakha 47 Table: (7): 104 rice cultivars due to Fusarium spp under screenhouse conditions. Table (8): Frequency % of different identified Fusarium species out of 119 isolates from rice governorates. 50 Pathogenicity test of Fusarium isolates isolated from rice cultivars grown in different governorates using 51 Table (9): Sakha 101 and Sakha 104 rice cultivars Table (9): continue 52 Table (9): continue 53 Infection percentage of rice entries toward ten isolates isolated from rice bakanae disease symptoms Table (10): 58 under screenhouse conditions during 2014 season. Changes in some rice entries plant height toward ten isolates isolated from rice bakanae disease Table (11): 60 symptoms under screenhouse conditions during 2014 season. Dead percentage of rice entries toward ten isolates isolated from rice bakanae disease symptoms under Table (12): 62 screenhouse conditions during 2014 season. Effect of G. fujikuroi isolates infection on rice plant height, internode number and length, dead plants Table (13): 64 and chlorophyll content of Giza 179 and Sakha 101 rice cultivars. Changes in the activity of phenylalanine ammonia layase enzyme as a result infection of G. fujikuroi Table (14): 67 using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cv. Changes in the activity of polyphenoloxidase enzyme as a result infection of G. fujikuroi using Sakha Table (15): 67 101 and Giza 179 rice cv

LIST OF TABLES

LIST OF TABLES (CONT.)

Table no.	TITLE	PAGE	
Table (16):	Changes in the activity of peroxidase enzyme as a result infection of <i>G. fujikuroi</i> using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cv		
Table (17):	Mean of infection percentage with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> isolates and their Effect on elongation percentage and rice plant hormones of Giza 179 and Sakha 101 rice cultivars.	72	
Table (18):	Correlation coefficient of Infection levels with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> and their Effect on rice plant elongation% and associated rice plant hormones of Sakha 101 rice cultivar.	74	
Table (19):	Correlation coefficient of Infection levels with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> and their Effect on rice plant elongation and associated rice plant hormones of Giza179 rice cultivar.	74	
Table (20):	Antagonistic effect of some <i>Trichoderma spp</i> . isolates with values of antibiosis of antagonists against <i>G</i> . <i>fujikuroi</i> .	75	
Table (21):	Relative Power of Antibiosis (RPA) of <i>B. subtilis</i> isolates against <i>G. fujikuroi</i> the causal of rice bakanae disease.	76	
Table (22):	Effect of <i>Trichoderma</i> spp. as rice seed treatment on infection percentage with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease under screenhouse during 2014 season.	77	
Table (23):	Effect of <i>Trichoderma</i> spp. as soil treatment on the infection percentage with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease under screenhouse during 2014 season.	78	
Table (24):	Effect of certain bacterial bioagent as seed treatment on the infection percentage with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease under screenhouse during 2014 season.		
Table (25):	Effect of certain bacterial bioagent as soil treatment on the infection percentage with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease under screenhouse during 2014 season.	80	
Table (26):	Evaluation of different rice cultivars for severity of rice bakanae disease with both natural and artificial inoculation under N. levels in 2012 and 2013 seasons.	81	
Table (27):	Evaluation of different rice cultivars for bakanae disease with both natural and artificial inoculation under N. levels in 2012 and 2013 seasons.	84	

TABLE NO.	E NO. TITLE	
Fig. (1):	Mean percentage of rice bakanae disease incidence on different rice cultivars during 2011 and 2012 seasons.	
Fig. (2):	Distribution of rice bakanae disease infection in different governorates represented by percentage of infected samples.	
Fig. (3):	Different types of symptoms observed in rice bakanae disease	42
Fig. (4):	Colony features of <i>Fusarium</i> spp. (<i>G.fujikuroi</i> , <i>F.verticillioides</i> , <i>F.oxysporiu</i> and <i>F. semitectum</i>) on PDA medium.	45
Fig. (5):	Morphological characters of G.fujikuroi.	46
Fig. (6):	Different levels of pigment for <i>G. fujikuroi</i> isolates isolated from rice bakanae disease on PDA medium	46
Fig. (7).	Distribution of highly virulent <i>G. fujikuroi</i> isolates throughout different rice growing governorates.	49
Fig. (8):	Behavior of different <i>Fusarium</i> isolates from Gharbia on Sakha 101 and Sakha 104.	54
Fig. (8):	Behavior of different Fusarium isolates from Dakalia on Sakha 101and Sakha 104.	55
Fig. (8):	Behavior of different <i>Fusarium</i> isolates from Beheira on Sakha 101 and Sakha 104.	
Fig. (8):	Behavior of different <i>Fusarium</i> isolates from Sharkia on Sakha 101 and Sakha 104.	
Fig. (8):	Behavior of different <i>Fusarium</i> isolates from Damietta on Sakha 101 and Sakha 104.	
Fig. (9):	Mean of infection percentage of rice entries toward rice bakanae disease under screenhouse conditions during 2014 season.	
Fig. (10):	Infection percentage of rice entries toward <i>G. fujikuroi</i> isolates under screenhouse conditions during 2014 season	
Fig. (11):	Response of certain rice entries toward infection with different isolates of G.fujikuroi.	61
Fig.(12).	Response of Sakah101 and Giza 179 cultivars to Infection of G. fujikuroi.	
Fig. (13):	Changes in phenylalanine ammonia layase enzyme activity as a result of infection of <i>G. fujikuroi</i> using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cvs.	68
Fig. (13):	Changes in polyphenoloxidase enzyme activity as a result of infection of <i>G. fujikuroi</i> using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cvs.	69
Fig. (13):	Changes in peroxidase enzyme activity as a result of infection of <i>G. fujikuroi</i> using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cvs.	70

LIST OF FIGURES

LIST	OF	FIGURES	(CONT.)
------	----	----------------	---------

TABLE NO.). TITLE		
Fig. (14):	14): Infection levels with <i>Fusarium fujikuroi</i> and their Effect on rice plant elongation% and associated rice plant hormones of Sakha 101 and Giza179 rice cultivar.		
Fig (15):	Effect of certain Trichoderma spp. on the growth of G. fujikuroi	75	
Fig. (16):	Effect of Trichoderma spp. on secretion of brown pigment of G. fujikuroi.	76	
Fig. (17):	Effect of <i>B. subtilis</i> isolates on the growth of <i>G. fujikuroi</i>	76	
Fig. (18):	Effect of inoculated rice seeds treated with <i>Bacillus subtilis</i> (Iso-8) on rice bakanae disease symptoms.		
Fig. (19):	Response of bakanae disease as infection severity % with different nitrogen levels under field conditions in 2012 and 2013 seasons.	82	
Fig. (20):	Response of different types of rice to bakanae disease severity under nitrogen levels with artificial inoculation, 2012 and 2013 seasons.	82	
Fig. (21):	Bakanae disease severity of different rice cultivars in regardless of nitrogen levels under field condition with artificial inoculation, 2012 seasons.	83	
Fig. (22):	Bakanae disease severity of different rice cultivars in regardless of nitrogen levels under field condition with artificial inoculation, 2013 seasons.	83	



Biological and Molecular Studies on Rice Bakanae Disease Caused by *Gibberella fujikuroi*

By

Abd Elaziz Mohamed Mahmoud Tahoon

B.Sc. Agric., Plant Path., Fac. Agric., Tanta University, 1997 M.Sc. Agric., Plant Path., Fac. Agric., Tanta University, 2005

THESIS

Submitted in Partial Fulfillment of the Requirements for the Degree of

Doctor of Philosophy

IN Agriculture Sciences (Plant Pathology)

Department of Agriculture Botany Faculty of Agriculture Kafrelsheikh University

2016



SUPERVISION COMMITTEE

Prof. Dr. El-seid Mosbah El-kady

Professor of Plant Pathology, Agricultural Botany Department,

Fac. Agric., Kafrelsheikh University

Prof. Dr. Gabr Abd El-wanees Nasr El-kot

Professor of Plant Pathology, Agricultural Botany Department,

Fac. Agric., Kafrelsheikh University

Dr. Wael Elsaid Gabr

Researcher, Rice Pathology Research Department

Plant Pathology Research Institute

Agriculture Research Center, Sakha, Egypt

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

First of all, thanks to "Allah"

I have worked with a great number of people whose contribution in assorted ways to the research and the making of the thesis deserved special mention. It is a pleasure to convey my gratitude to them all in my humble acknowledgment. In the first place, I would like to record my gratitude to *Prof. Dr. El-seid Mosbah El-kady and Prof. Dr. Gabr Abd El-wanees* Professors of Plant Pathology, Department of Agricultural Botany, Faculty of Agriculture, Kafrelsheikh University, for their supervision, advice, and guidance from the very early stage of this research as well as giving me extraordinary experiences throughout the work. Above all and the most needed, they provided me constant encouragement and support in various ways. The author wishes to express his sincere gratitude and appreciation to *Dr. Wael Elsaid Gabr*, Researcher, Department of Rice Pathology Research, Rice Research and Training Center (RRTC) for his creative orientation and continuous encouragement.

Sincere thanks are due to *Prof. Dr. M.R. Sehly, Prof. Dr. E.A. Salem, Prof. Dr. E.A.S. Badr, Prof.Dr. S.M. El-Wahsh, Dr. A.A.Hassan, Mr. El-Galy Salman*, and my colleague *Saad Bassiony*, Department of Rice Pathology Research, Plant Pathology Research Institute, Agriculture Research Center, for their scientific advices.

My sincere thanks to *Dr. R.A.S. El-Shafey and Dr. Rabab M. Elamawi, Senior Researcher, Dr. Mona M. Saleh, Dr. Zeinab A. Kalboush*, Department of Rice Pathology Research, RRTC, and **Dr. Metwally M. Salem**, lecturer of Botany, Department of Agricultural Botany, Faculty of Agriculture, Kafrelsheikh University, for their valuable scientific advices, continuous help and great assistance in the preparation of this dissertation.

Thanks are due to my colleagues *Mr. El-Galy Salman*, *Saad Bassiony* and *Galal Abd El-baky* Department of Rice Pathology Research, Plant Pathology Research Institute, Agriculture Research Center, for their advices.

Thanks for all staff members of Rice Research and Training Center (RRTC) at Sakha, Kafrelsheikh for providing the materials of various experiments and offering all facilities throughout this study.

Finally I am indebted to my parents, brothers, sister, wife, and my sons, Mohamed, Gehad and Khalid for their help, encouragement and patience during the preparation of this work.

Abd Elaziz Mohamed Mahmoud Tahoon

CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	1
REVIEW OF LITERATURES	3
MATERIALS AND METHODS	25
RESULTS	37
1. Survey of rice bakanae disease in Rice growing governorates	37
2. Pathological studies	40
2.1. Typical symptoms of rice bakanae disease	40
2.2. Isolation and identification of the causal pathogen and pathogenicity test:	40
2.2.1. Isolation of the causal organism	40
2.2.2. Morphological and microscopical characteristics	43
2.2.3. Pathogenicity test	47
2.3. Evaluation of certain rice cultivars and lines toward infection with different	
Fusarium species:	57
3. Changes in rice plants morphological characters as a result of infection with G.	
<i>fujikuroi</i> strains using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cv	62
4. Enzymes activities:	66
4.1. Phenylalanine ammonia layase (PAL), polyphenoloxidase (PPO) and peroxidase	
(PO) enzymes activity in rice	66
5. Rice plant hormones activities:	71
6. Biological studies:	74
6.1. In Vitro experiments	74
6.1.1. Inhibitory effect of certain fungal antagonists on radial growth of the G. fujikuroi the	
causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease:	74
6.1.2. Inhibitory effect of certain bacterial antagonists on radial growth of G. fujikuroi the	
causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease:	75
6.2. Biological control of G. fujikuroi the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease under	
screenhouse conditions:	77
6.2.1. Effect of four species of <i>Trichoderma</i> on controlling rice bakanae disease	77
6.2.2. Effect of six isolates of Bacillus subtilis and two species of Pseudomonas on	
controlling G. fujikuroi the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease	78
7. Effect of nitrogen levels on rice bakanae disease casued by G. fujikuroi under field	
conditions:	80
DISCUSSION	85
SUMMARY	101
REFERENCES	106
ARABIC SUMARY	

TITLE PAGE Table no. List of certain rice entries exposed to infection with bakanae disease under artificial inoculation with Table (1): 28 Fusarium spp. under screenhouse conditions during 2013 season. Percentage of infected tillers of rice bakanae disease collected from different cultivars in rice 38 Table (2): governorates in 2012 and 2013 seasons. Number of infected samples of rice bakanae disease collected from different cultivars in rice Table (3): 38 governorates as etiological survey in 2012 and 2013 seasons. Percentage of infected fields with rice bakanae disease at Delta governorates over the years 2012 and Table (4): 38 2013. Source of Fusarium isolates, isolated from rice cultivars grown at 6 Governorates over the years Table (5): 41 2012and 2013. Table (6): Morphological and microscopic characteristics of isolated isolates of *Fusarium* species. 44 Percentage of infection, elongation and dead plant of rice bakanae disease using Sakha 101 and Sakha 47 Table: (7): 104 rice cultivars due to Fusarium spp under screenhouse conditions. Table (8): Frequency % of different identified Fusarium species out of 119 isolates from rice governorates. 50 Pathogenicity test of Fusarium isolates isolated from rice cultivars grown in different governorates using 51 Table (9): Sakha 101 and Sakha 104 rice cultivars Table (9): continue 52 Table (9): continue 53 Infection percentage of rice entries toward ten isolates isolated from rice bakanae disease symptoms Table (10): 58 under screenhouse conditions during 2014 season. Changes in some rice entries plant height toward ten isolates isolated from rice bakanae disease Table (11): 60 symptoms under screenhouse conditions during 2014 season. Dead percentage of rice entries toward ten isolates isolated from rice bakanae disease symptoms under Table (12): 62 screenhouse conditions during 2014 season. Effect of G. fujikuroi isolates infection on rice plant height, internode number and length, dead plants Table (13): 64 and chlorophyll content of Giza 179 and Sakha 101 rice cultivars. Changes in the activity of phenylalanine ammonia layase enzyme as a result infection of G. fujikuroi Table (14): 67 using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cv. Changes in the activity of polyphenoloxidase enzyme as a result infection of G. fujikuroi using Sakha Table (15): 67 101 and Giza 179 rice cv

LIST OF TABLES

LIST OF TABLES (CONT.)

Table no.	TITLE	PAGE	
Table (16):	Changes in the activity of peroxidase enzyme as a result infection of <i>G. fujikuroi</i> using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cv		
Table (17):	Mean of infection percentage with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> isolates and their Effect on elongation percentage and rice plant hormones of Giza 179 and Sakha 101 rice cultivars.	72	
Table (18):	Correlation coefficient of Infection levels with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> and their Effect on rice plant elongation% and associated rice plant hormones of Sakha 101 rice cultivar.	74	
Table (19):	Correlation coefficient of Infection levels with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> and their Effect on rice plant elongation and associated rice plant hormones of Giza179 rice cultivar.	74	
Table (20):	Antagonistic effect of some <i>Trichoderma spp</i> . isolates with values of antibiosis of antagonists against <i>G</i> . <i>fujikuroi</i> .	75	
Table (21):	Relative Power of Antibiosis (RPA) of <i>B. subtilis</i> isolates against <i>G. fujikuroi</i> the causal of rice bakanae disease.	76	
Table (22):	Effect of <i>Trichoderma</i> spp. as rice seed treatment on infection percentage with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease under screenhouse during 2014 season.	77	
Table (23):	Effect of <i>Trichoderma</i> spp. as soil treatment on the infection percentage with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease under screenhouse during 2014 season.	78	
Table (24):	Effect of certain bacterial bioagent as seed treatment on the infection percentage with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease under screenhouse during 2014 season.		
Table (25):	Effect of certain bacterial bioagent as soil treatment on the infection percentage with <i>G. fujikuroi</i> the causal pathogen of rice bakanae disease under screenhouse during 2014 season.	80	
Table (26):	Evaluation of different rice cultivars for severity of rice bakanae disease with both natural and artificial inoculation under N. levels in 2012 and 2013 seasons.	81	
Table (27):	Evaluation of different rice cultivars for bakanae disease with both natural and artificial inoculation under N. levels in 2012 and 2013 seasons.	84	

TABLE NO.	E NO. TITLE	
Fig. (1):	Mean percentage of rice bakanae disease incidence on different rice cultivars during 2011 and 2012 seasons.	
Fig. (2):	Distribution of rice bakanae disease infection in different governorates represented by percentage of infected samples.	
Fig. (3):	Different types of symptoms observed in rice bakanae disease	42
Fig. (4):	Colony features of <i>Fusarium</i> spp. (<i>G.fujikuroi</i> , <i>F.verticillioides</i> , <i>F.oxysporiu</i> and <i>F. semitectum</i>) on PDA medium.	45
Fig. (5):	Morphological characters of G.fujikuroi.	46
Fig. (6):	Different levels of pigment for <i>G. fujikuroi</i> isolates isolated from rice bakanae disease on PDA medium	46
Fig. (7).	Distribution of highly virulent <i>G. fujikuroi</i> isolates throughout different rice growing governorates.	49
Fig. (8):	Behavior of different <i>Fusarium</i> isolates from Gharbia on Sakha 101 and Sakha 104.	54
Fig. (8):	Behavior of different Fusarium isolates from Dakalia on Sakha 101and Sakha 104.	55
Fig. (8):	Behavior of different <i>Fusarium</i> isolates from Beheira on Sakha 101 and Sakha 104.	
Fig. (8):	Behavior of different <i>Fusarium</i> isolates from Sharkia on Sakha 101 and Sakha 104.	
Fig. (8):	Behavior of different <i>Fusarium</i> isolates from Damietta on Sakha 101 and Sakha 104.	
Fig. (9):	Mean of infection percentage of rice entries toward rice bakanae disease under screenhouse conditions during 2014 season.	
Fig. (10):	Infection percentage of rice entries toward <i>G. fujikuroi</i> isolates under screenhouse conditions during 2014 season	
Fig. (11):	Response of certain rice entries toward infection with different isolates of G.fujikuroi.	61
Fig.(12).	Response of Sakah101 and Giza 179 cultivars to Infection of G. fujikuroi.	
Fig. (13):	Changes in phenylalanine ammonia layase enzyme activity as a result of infection of <i>G. fujikuroi</i> using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cvs.	68
Fig. (13):	Changes in polyphenoloxidase enzyme activity as a result of infection of <i>G. fujikuroi</i> using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cvs.	69
Fig. (13):	Changes in peroxidase enzyme activity as a result of infection of <i>G. fujikuroi</i> using Sakha 101 and Giza 179 rice cvs.	70

LIST OF FIGURES

LIST	OF	FIGURES	(CONT.)
------	----	----------------	---------

TABLE NO.). TITLE		
Fig. (14):	14): Infection levels with <i>Fusarium fujikuroi</i> and their Effect on rice plant elongation% and associated rice plant hormones of Sakha 101 and Giza179 rice cultivar.		
Fig (15):	Effect of certain Trichoderma spp. on the growth of G. fujikuroi	75	
Fig. (16):	Effect of Trichoderma spp. on secretion of brown pigment of G. fujikuroi.	76	
Fig. (17):	Effect of <i>B. subtilis</i> isolates on the growth of <i>G. fujikuroi</i>	76	
Fig. (18):	Effect of inoculated rice seeds treated with <i>Bacillus subtilis</i> (Iso-8) on rice bakanae disease symptoms.		
Fig. (19):	Response of bakanae disease as infection severity % with different nitrogen levels under field conditions in 2012 and 2013 seasons.	82	
Fig. (20):	Response of different types of rice to bakanae disease severity under nitrogen levels with artificial inoculation, 2012 and 2013 seasons.	82	
Fig. (21):	Bakanae disease severity of different rice cultivars in regardless of nitrogen levels under field condition with artificial inoculation, 2012 seasons.	83	
Fig. (22):	Bakanae disease severity of different rice cultivars in regardless of nitrogen levels under field condition with artificial inoculation, 2013 seasons.	83	